
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

ON TWO CITY FACILITIES 
 CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

(PUR 16-002) 
 
 

POSTED 6-9-16 
ONE SET OF QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED AND CITY RESPONSES ARE 
IN BLUE BELOW: 
 
From: Marina Hill [mailto:mhill@lpas.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:20 PM 
To: Florence Low <Florence.Low@stocktonca.gov>; Concepcion Gayotin 
<Concepcion.Gayotin@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Questions regarding RFP 
 
Hi Ms. Low and Ms. Gayotin, 
 
Our firm is pursuing the RFP for the two city facility buildings on Market Street and 
Weber Avenue.  
 
We have the following questions: 
 

 What is the total square footage for the building located on Market Street? Total square 
footage estimate of the floor area is 47,000 and may not include the basement. 

 
 What is the square footage of the floors/space identified in the project’s scope for the 

building on Market Street?  Data not available for each of the floors. 

 
 What is the square footage of the floors/space identified in the project’s scope for the 

building on Weber Avenue?   
 
First Floor   24,708 Sq. Ft. Gross 
Third Floor  24,679 Sq. Ft. Gross 
 

 What construction type is the SEB building on Weber Avenue? (ie Type IA, IIA, etc.) IIA 

 
 What is the estimated or anticipated construction budget for this project? Unable to 

share the budget information. 

 
 Should the proposal be left unbound? (pg 17, section 3.0.8 says it “must be bound in a 

secure manner.” , but pg 2 says “unbound’.) The original must be left unbound and the 
copies bound. 

 
 Do you want all proposals sealed in an envelope or just the 1 original? All fee schedules 

separated and placed in a sealed envelope 

 



 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Marina Hill 
Marketing & Business Development Coordinator 
LPAS Architecture + Design 
Sacramento 916 443 0335  |  San Francisco 415 213 0335 

LPAS.com  Making Buildings Together 

 
 
 
POSTED 5-21-2016 
 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. 
 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is June 2, 2016. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by June 9, 2016. 
 
4.  Proposals due promptly by 2:00 pm, Thursday, June 16, 2016, City Clerk’s 

Office. 
 
 


